———————— Plvodni zprava --------
Predmét: RE: Akceptace
Datum: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 13:49:48 +0000

0od:
Komu:

Dobry den,

Potvrzuji prijem Vasi objednavky 3,12,17 v celkové hodnoté 50588,45 KC bez DPH.

Preji krasny zbytek dne.

Office Manager
Intersurgical, s.r.o.

V Mokfinach 283/8

147 00 Praha 4- Hodkovicky

tel.: +420 272 911 814
e-mail: hc@intersurgical.cz

INTERSURGICAL_podpis

From: Ustavni lékarna oddé&leni zP [mailto:_
Sent: Monda December 18, 2017 1:46 PM
To: IIIIII'i.IIIII

Subject: Akceptace

Dobry den,
dékuji za zaslani zbozi z objednavky 3,12,17.

Protoze Castka na fakture presadhla 50.000, - K& bez DPH, tak prosim o zaslani
akceptace.

D&KuJ1i.



S pozdravem

Ustavni 1ékarna

Nemocnice Kyjov, prispévkova organizace
Strazovska 1247/22

697 01 Kyjov

tel.518 601 446

email:lekarnapzt@nemkyj.cz

Intersurgical Confidentiality Note

This email and any electronic files transmitted with it can contain confidential
information. This information is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on
the contents of this electronic transmission is strictly prohibited, and that
the information should be returned to Intersurgical immediately.

If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately at the
address above or at postmaster@intersurgical.com

We cannot accept responsibility for any damage, disruption or loss to your data
or computer system that may occur with the receipt of any electronic data from
ourselves.

For further information please visit our website at http://www.intersurgical.com
Thank you.
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